
	
  	
  	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
	
  

Past Progessive 

PAST PROGRESSIVE 

You have learned that simple past is useful when you need to express that an action 
took place in the past. Therefore, you will commonly use past time expressions such 
as in (1992), two months ago, yesterday, etc.  

Nevertheless, when you need to express an ongoing (in progress) event taking place 
inside another determined period of time in the past, you will preferably use Past 
Progressive. 

 

Imagine the blue line represents yesterday. Observe that this period of time contains 
moments inside of itself (at 10:00 am, for example).  

 

Yesterday I had a busy day. 

At 10:00 am I was working at the office; and at 8:30 I was having dinner with Tom… 

 

     Yesterday 

 

           (work at the office) (have dinner with Tom) 

 

 

    

 

10:00 am 3:00 pm 7:00 pm       10:00pm 



	
  	
  	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
	
  

Past Progessive 

• The sentence “Yesterday I had a busy day” is in simple past.  
• The sentences “I was working” and “I was having dinner” explain actions going 

in progress inside the day. They are in past progressive. 
 

This is the structure of affirmative and negative past progressive. Notice the verb to 
be in past is used, followed by a verb ending in –ing.  

 

I 

You 

We 

They 

She 

He 

It 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

was (n’t) 

were (n’t) 

was (n’t) 

working at the office. 



	
  	
  	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
	
  

Past Progessive 

COMBINING SIMPLE PAST WITH PRESENT PROGRESSIVE 

It is possible to use both simple past and past rogressive to indicate how an ongoing 
activity in the past was interrupted by another action. In these cases, you can use 
connectors like when or while. 

Look at the example below. 

                       (connector) 

(ongoing action-past progressive)      (interrupting action-simple past) 

 

He was taking a shower      when       the phone rang. 

We were having dinner   when    Peter arrived. 

The Titanic was sailing     when    it hit an iceberg. 

Maria wasn’t working  when   she burned her hand. 

I was living in Sabinas when I met him. 

He wasn’t looking when he crashed. 

 

When two ongoing actions occur at the same time, use the connector while. 

                  (connector) 

(ongoing action-Past progressive)              (ongoing action-Past progressive) 

 

I was reading the newspaper while Anna was surfing the internet. 

Dad and Mom were sleeping  while  we were making a lot of noise. 

Sandra was doing her homework   while  Bob was playing outside. 


